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Ruth Nettles 0 
From: Michele Parks [michela@RSBattorneys.com] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: Stephanie Clapp; mgallarda@pluriscompanies.com; jphoy@uiwater.com 
Subject: 

Attachments: PSC Clerk 07 (Warranty Deed ext).ltr.pdf 

Wednesday, October 14,2009 11:28 AM 

Docket No.: 090232-WS; Wedgefield Utilities, Inc. 

a. Martin S .  Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 21 18 
Longwood, FL 32779 
PHONE: (407) 830-6331 
FAX: (407) 830-8522 
~nfnedrnan(~rsl~attoin~~s.corn 

b. Docket No.; 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC, for Authority to 
Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 3 4 1 4  to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange County, Florida 

c. Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris Wedgefield, LLC 

d. 1 page letter 

e. Request for Extension through December 31,2009, to file the recorded Deed 

10/14/2009 



FREDERICK L. ASCHAUER,JR. 
CHRIS H BENTLW, PA. 
ROBERT C. BRANNIY? 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
JOHN R. JENWNS. PA. 
K n r  L. KEMPER 
STNEN T. MINDLIN. PA. 
CHASITV H. OSTEEN 
WILLLAM E. SLCNDSTROM. P.A. 
DUNE D. TREMOR. I?k 
JOHN L. WHARTON 

RosExr M. C. ROSE (1,924-2006) 
- 

LAW OrFrccr 

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 RLNRFTONE PINES DR~VE 
TMWHASSEE, FLONDA 32301 

(8iO) 877-6555 
FLY (850) 656-4029 

w.rsbatrorneys.mm 

CENTRAL FLORID.., OFFCC 
SANLANOO CFNTER 
2 1 8 0 W . s ~ ~ ~ ~  R 0 ~ ~ 4 3 4 , S i ~ ~ 2 1 1 8  
LoNcaT70n. FLORWA 32779 
(407) 830-6JjI 
Fm (407) 830-RjZZ 

RErrr TO C ~ ~ r n r t  FLCORIDA OFFICE 

MARTINS. FRIEDMAN, PA. 

BIUW J. STREET 
CHRISTW w. I b C E l L l  

October 14, 2009 

E-FILING 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No.: 090232-WS; Joint Application of Wedgefield Utilities, Inc., and Pluris 
Wedgefield, LLC, for Authority to Transfer Assets and Certificate Nos. 404-W and 
341-S to Pluris Wedgefield, LLC in Orange County, Florida 
Our File Nos.: 43085.05 and 30057.175 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please consider this the Joint Applicants' request for an extension of time through 
December 31,2009, within which to file a copy of the recorded Warranty Deed in the above- 
referenced docket. Closing may occur as late as December 15, 2009, and it will take a 
couple of weeks to get the recorded Deed back from the Comptroller. 

Should you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to give 
me a call. 

Very truly yours, 

MARTIN s. ~ I E D M A N  
For the Firm 

by Mr. Friedman 
but r!gned in his absemx 
M avdd delay in mailing. 

MSF/mp 

cc: Mr. Maurice Gallarda (via e-mail) 
John Hoy, Regional Vice President for Operations (via e-mail) 
Ms. Stephanie Clapp (via hand delivery) 


